Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 4 October 2012 at 11.30 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors John Robson (Chair), Neale Gibson and lan'Saunders
Vickie Priestley (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
4 OCTOBER 2012

Order of Business

1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

2. Apologies for Absence

3. Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

4. Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

5. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading
Consent - Ribston Road, Sheffield S9
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

The existing Standards regime will be abolished from 1% July, 2012 by the Localism
Act 2011. From this date, the way that your interests need to be registered and
declared will change. Prejudicial and personal interests will no longer exist and they
have been replaced by Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs).

The Act also requires that provision is made for interests which are not Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests and requires the Council to introduce a new local Code of
Conduct for Members. It is intended that provision will be made in the new Code for
dealing with “personal” interests.

The Regulations in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests have only recently
been published by the Government and guidance is being developed for circulation
to you prior to 1% July.

If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before
the meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.

Advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield  sHeFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
, Licensing Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 4" October, 2012 at 11:30 am

Subject: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 — Street
Trading Consent

Author of Report: Kathy Stockdale — 203 7752

Summary: To consider an application for a Street Trading Consent

Recommendations: That Members note the content of the report and any
further information supplied.

Background Papers: Attached to this report.

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 1



®

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE REF No: 74/12

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
STREET TRADING (meeting deferred from 25" September 2012)

CONSENT SITE — Ribston Road, Sheffield $9

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a static street trading consent.
2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the brovision of the 1982 Act
to regulate Street Trading in the City.

2.2 A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads,
footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the
Sheffield City Boundary.

2.3 The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 20" January 2002 passed the following
resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982:

(a)  all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas.to
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall
be designated consent streets and;

(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1% April
2002; and

{c) all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as
a result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1% April 2002, it will be an offence to
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

2.4 A local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions
may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons
using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

2.5 A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of twelve
months.

Page 2



2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

53

5.4

5.5

5.6

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council's decision.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is Mr Baseer Mohammed and a copy of the application is attached at
Appendix ‘A’.

The application is to sell fruit, vegetables and cold drinks, on a Friday, 12:00 noon to
16:00pm.

The applicant would like to trade on Ribston Road, please refer to Appendix ‘B’ for the
details of the proposed site submitted by the applicant and site plan.

A copy of the Council’s City Wide Street Trading Quality Specification is attached at
Appendix ‘C'.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Objections to the application have been received from a number of premises,
including local businesses.

BACKGROUND

Mr Mohammed submitted an application for a static street trading consent on 8"
August 2012.

The application and plan was circulated, in the usual manner, to South Yorkshire
Police, South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Planning and Highways on 8" August 2012.

In addition, Licensing Officers sent notices to local businesses (details of which are
attached at Appendix ‘D’} and erected notices at the site of the proposal. Copies of
the notices are attached at Appendix ‘E’.

From the consultations carried out above, objections have been received and are
attached to the report at Appendix ‘F'.

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the Licensing Committee
hearing. Copies of the invites are attached at Appendix ‘G’.

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘H'.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications for the Council arising from this report.
RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider all the relevant information available and any representations
that may be made.

Page 3



8.0
8.1
8.2

83

€

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To grant the Street Trading Consent.
To defer the matter for further consideration.

To refuse the grant of the Street Trading Consent.

Steve Lonnia

Head of Licensing
Block C Staniforth Road
Staniforth Road
Sheffield

S9 3HD

13" September 2012

Page 4



APPENDIX ‘A’

Page 5



©)

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Application for the Grant of a Street Trading Consent

WARNING

Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government {Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
gives the following warning:-

“Any person who, in connection with an application ....for a street trading consent, makes a false
statement which he knows to be false, in any material respect, or which he does not believe to be
true, shall be guilty of an offence.”

IMPORTANT: Please read notes attached to this form before completing it.
Please read the guidance booklets on street trading in Sheffield.
If you are applying as an Individual or a Partnership, please complete Part A.
If you are applying as a Limited Company please complete Part B.

PART A

15T APPLICANT 280 APPLICANT (if applicable)

(Mr/MrsfMtiss) : D {Mr/Mrs/Miss)

Surname...... MCH/J/J N l “; P ................... Surname...........ccovviiveniiner
First Nameg‘/—ls"giﬂZ .......................... First Name...........oooviiiiiiiiiiiin i

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Town/City..... . o e Town/City...c.ovoviiviiiiir

(2o ] s o - Y

(All Applicants must be over 17 years of age)

1%t Applicant 2™ Applicant (if applicable)
Have you ever been convicted of any Have you ever been convicted of any
offence(s)? offence(s)?

YESANO YES/NO

This information is subject to the Rehabiliﬁtion of Offenders Act 1974
(Please also include details of any spent col@@8of/s)



If “Yes” please detail them below: (Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary).
1% Applicant

Date of Conviction Offence Penalty

2" Applicant (if applicable)

Date of Conviction Offence Penalty

.................................................................................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[ declare that | have checked the information given in this application form and to the best of my
knowledge it is correct. | understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further
enquiries with South Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider
desirable.

1%t Applicant ‘ 2" Applicant

Signature........... W ............................. C Signature.........ccoccevi i
Date........... 2”? o 67 LT~ SR Date. ... eeee e er
PART B

Registered Number..............cccecveviinninnns P PP

Description of Applicant.........cc.oviiiiiiiiic e

Contact Number

Please provide details of all Directors (including full names, addresses and date of births
and details of any convictions), a separate sheet may be used.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.................................................................................................................................



PART C
Trading Name (if applicable) ...

Trading Address (if different from overleaf)...............cocoiii e

.................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................

Site to be occupied: (STATIC) \ BSHToN Reno - et H -

.......................................................................................

R N N B o o N SO SRS P POV

(Please attach a detailed plan of the exact location of the proposed site)
MOBILE traders, please indicate CITY WIDE:..........ocooiiii i,
(Please refer to appropriate guidance booklets for specific conditions attached to mobile consents)
NOTE: Applicants can apply for both a Mobile and Static Consent using the same vehicle.

Items to be sold (i.e. Hot Food, Canned Drinks, Hot Drinks, Confectionery, Cold Food, Ice
Cream, Fruit & Veg, etc.)

Please specify days of trade:...0J .00 R e T T

Fomo A Fre—T00Af1 1D 00 b 16ioo

Please specify hours of trade:.. 2.7 7l L T T T e

Details of Vehicle

v 7 MRP

Registration Number:..... .. .

Size of Vehicle:.........0. oo o N ST P PP OO PP PP
(Please submit photographs and dimensions of vehicle/stall with this application)

How do you propose to dispose of waste from your business?

If you would like any advice or guidance on t’jj%rg)‘éaﬁ see www.netregs.qov.uk or contact
Environmental Protection on 0114 2037411 for e thformation on Trade waste Disposal.



PART D

DECLARATION: I,

declare that all the information | have given in this application is complete and
correct;

declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual Applicants)

undertake to comply with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading Consent
Conditions;

undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee (when determined)
where previously agreed in quarterly instaiments in advance whether demanded or
not;

understand that consents are not transferable; and

understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with
South Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable.

understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in prosecution
and / or a street trading consent being refused or revoked

(1 Applicant)
Capacity......coiiiiiii i
Signed.........oiiiiiiiic . Dated........ccciviiiiiiciiiiiin i e,
(2" Applicant if applicable)
Capacity.......ccooiiiiiici

For Office Use Oniy:

DATE RECEIVED:..........oooinviiirrneececenenn TIME RECEIVED:.........cvivviiiiiieen
RECEIPTNUMBER:..........oooiiviiiin e FEE: ...
OFFICERINITIALS: ..., ACCEPTED? YES /NO - Returned...............




NOTES

1. The completed form must be returned in an envelope marked CONFIDENTIAL to the
address below.

2. Ifthere is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions; or if you wish to make
any further statement in support of your application, please do so on a separate sheet of
paper and attach it to this form.

3. The Council is under no obligation whatsoever to grant a consent to any person; you will be
notified of the result of this application, as soon as possible.

4. This form should be completed and returned to the;

Licensing Services
Block C

Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
SHEFFIELD

$9 3HD

Tel: 0114 203772
Fax: 0114 2735410

Email: general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk

Or Visit our website: www, sheffield.gov.uk

The Licensing General Section is open from: 9am to 5pm Monday to Friday

Page 10



2 ) Velidaten] 4 @is

A Hegisirationil V7 -MRP

MUTBE b i e mormsnrand character et
B Date of first registration 16 12 1999
{B.1] Date of first registration in the UK~ 10 12 1809
DA Make VAUXHALL
0.2 Type
Variant
Vergion
0.3 Moxial MOVANQ DTI 3500 LWB

LUTON VAN
PRIVATE/LIGHT GOODS (PLG)

0.5 Body typa
[X]  Taxalion class ‘
[0.6] Suspsension Type

Y] Revenue weight 3500 KG GROSS

Pt Cylindar capacity {ce) 2799 CC
V7 COy (g/km)
P3  Type of fuel HEAVY OIL

5.1 Number of seats, including drver

5.2 Number of standing places’

{whera appropriate)
(4] Whaalplan 2-AXLE-RIGID BODY
J . Vehicle category
K Typa appr;wa! numper

P4 Max, net power {lw)

' VIN/Chassis/Frame No. VN1U9CCK520030826
PS5 Engine numbar 2886419
i Max. parn{ls‘sible mass:(ext. m/c) -
G Messin service l
G FowerfWeight ratio (ka'.kg)
 {only for motoroycies) .
R Colour WHITE

O Technical permissible maximum
towable mees of the trailer:

" braked (kg)
unbreked (kg)

Q.1
¥
U Sound levek

U1 stationary {cB{A)

U2 engine speed {min-1)

L3 driva-by {dB(A)

¥V Exhaust Emisslons:

V4 GO {g/km or g/kWh)

V.2 HG {grlum or gekiwhy

V.3 NOX (g/km or grkWih)

Vod HC+NOx (gAm)

V.§  particulates {g/km or g/kWh}

oest of my knowledge.

ered keeper

Cac- Thcs documem is not proof of ownership.

it any details arewrang enter.the ¢ Cantét detals
in-segtion 6, sign section'g, 'md feturn o, DVLA

¢.1.1 BASEER MOHAMMED
c.1.3
BRADFORD
e
1 ACQUIRED VEHICLE ON 03 10 2011

Please write in black ink and CAPITAL LETTERS.

. Please see section 12 -
. Please tick I the
M’h I ” Mrs' 2 l I M'SS’ 3 !J appropriate box

‘New keeper or new name/new address details

(W}

Title (for example, Ms, Rev
and sa gn) or business name:

First namas:

Surname:

For company use only l I
DVLA/DVA Fleet number

Date of birth (not raquired by law)

LT

Posicede:

Pleasze help us to help you
by giving your postcode.

Ig

House No:

Address:;

Post town:

New keeper?

Date of sale
If so tick this box:

or transfer

Kl12

Driving licence number of the
new keeper (not required by law)

N

Present mileage
{not required by law)

e

I
ANENEN
sk

NNNREERRNEE
D

Cylinder capaclty {cc)
T
L . L de
No. of seats No of stand;ng
inc, driver placas
o e, S pon R
[ ! ; | § ?5327
A 1 §e8
Date of change CLR

.
|

L: o

!

(if ILY31

“The tax class shown in section 4 can only be changed when taxlng
Flaase apply at your nearasi DVLA Iocal offlce

Registered keeper: | declare that the new detatlsl have grven are correct to the Naw kseper' { declare that th|s vehwte was sold or transferred to me on ths

date shown in section 6 and my name and address are comectly shown.

L e

Signature: Date:

Date:

Signature:

1320 614 0304 16 11 11
1074083600/ 01418 23

Doc. Ref Ne
Des. Codes

d keeper and the new keeper must sign this Certificate.

Pagecids h

V7 MRP

(L CERYLNTTR G HIL AR (AVRITE

Q #5020 J -



@

Commercial Vehicle Direct Agents Reference: ULZX05TWo1

MMT Centre
Severn Bridge
Aust, Bristol
BS35 4BL _
Authorised and Reguiated by the Financial Services Authoriry

Reason for Issue: Mid-Term Adjustment

W6l
Certificate No:
1. Registration mark of vehicle: v7 mrp
2. Name of policy holder: Mr Zia Ul-Haq
3. Effective date of the commencement of insurance for the purposes of the relevant law: 14:00 hours 6th August 2012
4, Date of explry of inserance: 23:59 hours 16th July 2013
5. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive:
As defined below provided that the person driving holds a licence to drive the vehicle or has held and is ot disqualified from holding
or obtalning such a Lcence.
Mr Zia Ul-Hagq
Mr Mohammed Baseer
6. Limitations as to use:

Use for Social Domestic and Pleasure purposes and Carriage of Goods in connection with the business of the policy
holder or policy holder's sponse.

Excluding use for hire and reward (other than for carriage of goods for hire or reward), commercial travelling, or any
purpose in connection with the motor trade. Other exclusions include, use for racing, trails, pace-making, competition,
rallies, track days, speed tests either on road or track.

We hereby certify that the policy to which this certificate relates satlsfles the requirements of the relevant law applicable in Great Britain,
Northern Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Island of Guernsey, the Island of Jersey and the Island of Alderney.

Authenticated by Cornmercial Vehicle Direct Insurance Services

On behalf of Authorised Insurers

Please note:

Driving other velicles on a third only basis is NOT incjuded,
qnﬁﬁ Rq[ck ?:lﬂ_lm'ance Com par)lr:yL ‘Vted of Sulte 2B, Eurolife Building, 1 Corral Road, Gibraltar, Authorised and regulated by the
or Meralrls ?:es é ;nsuranc:n OCV;?IE rI:l s T 10 your policy

Agwce [ rﬁfr partes - ﬁorﬂn ’canrate?rrhr's certificate affects your ri

: T!]i ertificatp, is not transfe; Be a new owner of the vehicle. )

h“ Brcgﬁfs‘éfﬁ:@ ?mlgﬂ‘piﬁ S&I Brminated duting currency, this certificate must be returned to your broker or t¢ the Underwriters
3.

The insurance evidenced by this Certificate of Motor Insurance exiends 1o include the compulsory insurance requirements of

any other member of the European Union or any country which the Commission of the Buropean Communities is satisfied has made ArTANEEINENLS
to meer the requirements of Article 7(2) of European Communities Directive T2N66/EEC. Please refer 1o your broker for further information.
Important

The renewal premium should be paid before the renewal date so that a new certificate of insurance can be issued.

The insurers are not obliged to accept the premium if it is paid after the expiry date.

o

Verlon Dute
QR



'sasodind nyme| 10} papioos) 10 paicyuow aq Aew Ireo oA,

»0006 €21 00£0 UC YSOA 10BIU0D

10 jowpin Aoh joanp mmm Usia esesid JUSWNIOP Siky) INOQEe UORRLUWLOUL JBYUN] 104 G
‘Aluo BoIApE 10) uouane INoA

O} umeIp 8le Asyl swia) ainjiey | OW SINIISUOD JoU 0P 2A0qE pals]| swWayl AIoSIAPE IS[IUM ¥
1081100 al1e s|[B1ep aUl Jey; Ajjnjesed yoey) ¢

'812aHINSD 8y} Jo ANpieA Bu} 10} AUHOMPEOD: LIRS |I1M SD1BA 3y} WU jou saop | 158}
10 BUIN BYL JE poulLEXS S)usLodiod By} Jo UOIIPUOD BU) 0} Alus sajeal slesyiuen Isal v 2
MoaydjounoAnn-achpanp mmm 1e paluan aq Aew sy ‘synsal s

LOW o eseqelep {s,ySOA) sAouaby saoiaeg ioeiad() @ 2|21YysA 8y U0 papIosal usay
sey YInsad ssed 1] | QW ue leu) noA Buyie) aieaiueo aikis 1dieosl e S1 JUBLINOP SHY| |
uawnaop siy) Jnoqy

HeST TTO w00

[z'9 % 2] 3urol
11eq & ut Aetd JubTTs ser sbeyurT zeq TTOI-T3uUY avaia SPISIeaN £00

(T8 1 %] 3twry [ebeT1 syl 03 95010 uIoM 2IAL JUOIJ SPTISII0 20O

[2°9°% €] 33TP Jo ssaabut eyl Burjusasad ing ‘peaerotiaisp
asacd gsnp Jutol [req wie vorsuadsng aaddn quoxz ApIsIesN TO0

TWI3I AIOSTADY
uolneuLioju] AlosiApy

FH10EIA sjuswinoop LOW 4o pus - | abeg

14odsuesy
Jof quswpsedag
343 Jo fousbe sanpndaxa uy

EZILEL PLTTO MdE Td4g

qa0AqTda
IAAILS ANVIMOE
S LINQ

SHYAL INVT gWnT
Aloyiny uonoadsuy)

L

PPLSOTA
uoneis 188 |

TUOTIBWICIUT I0J SISPUTWAIOW/N ACE' 103ITP MMM ©F 05
's03L Jo sourjdesooe SWITIUOD
Purgransqns ~05°T3 3800 "8¥899 02 ON LOW IXol ¢ISpPUTWSI © quep

o™
€T0Z/90/82 ST 3831 I0F 3THTIYUsA InoA usssxd ted

nok 35271189 oy3 ajep Axitdxs oU7 30 AIesIisatuue =y] =axasaxd @D
HONBRLICIU] [euonIiDY

——m

69°FT (HATAML) (NEILITHM)

Z10g 3Iste XInp €T0Z YILZ ATI0r
pansst . ayeq Audxg

a2 A

) lanssy jo axmeubig
B tra | | TvE0T W |
SSElD) 158 AWEBU S I5N8S)
‘ 9¢80E60ZSMIIBNTNA _ JLIHM #
lsgquinp uonesyiuap) ajoiyap So_oJ

ﬁ ONVAOK
{opoy
_ dUWLA _ TIVHINVTA _
yiepy uonensiisy spiyap aNEN
_ SSTTH 92£L97 M “ Z6ZZ0BLEES8ER _
Buipeay 1s18WWopO Jaguuinn issl 1OW

fouaby seonieg JopRIBd0) 3 afoiuen

w \ISOIN\ aeosyie) 1sa1 101



LSS R o |

(13

se Simply Business®

Suite 401, Sol House @ oss5071 0270

29 St Katherines Street @  customerservices@simplybusiness.co.uk

Morthampton NM1 2Q7 m wiww, simplybusiness, co.uk
Mohammed Baseer
M Baseer Fruit And Veg
Bradford
A

501

Dear Mr Baseer,
Your Business Insurance policy

We are pleased to confirm your Business Insurance has been arranged through Simply Business.

Your insurer : Finsbury Insurance Group Your policy number : (RGNS
Policy start date : 20/03/2012 Policy end date : 19/03/2013
Your premium : £ 68.90 To make a claim call ; 0845 604 9848

Details are also printed on the attached insurance card. Simply detach your card from this letter and fold it in
half. Please keep it in a safe place as it wili come in handy if you need to make a claim.

Your Policy Schedule document is enclosed with this letter. To get atl your insurance documents, including your
invoice, all you need to do is login to your secure online account. Type this link into your browser for instructions
on retrieving your documents online:

http:/Iwww.simplybusiness.co.uk!download-policy-documents

If you have any questions about your poticy or need tg update some information about yourself or your business
please call 0845 071 0270 or email: customerservices@simplybusiness.co.uk

Yours sincerely,

o e

Lisa Cachran
Customer Service Director
Simply Business

Introduce a friend Your insurance details

and We,“ Send you bOth Name : Mohammed Baseer

£25 Company Name : M Baseer Fruit And Veg
Policy Number : EEER———
Claims Tel Number ; 0845 604 9848
Claims Reference : N/A
Renewal Date : 19/03/2013
: 2 If you have any questions regarding your policy,
Enter yOUf friend's name and E‘l'ﬂ'dll Eldd!'E‘SS. please email customerservices@simplybusingss. co,uk

Once they’ve become a customer, we’ll send

you both a £25 reward o 14 .o Slmp[y Business®

www. simplybusiness.co.uk/refer

Simply Business is a trading name of Xbridge Ltd  Authorised and requlated by FSA.  FSA reaistration no; 313348



Page 1 of 1

Ribston Rd, Sheffield, UK - Google Maps

Sheffield, South Yorkshire S9, UK

Address Ribston Rd

Gougle

Page 15

TAMNR N

haotantDA

v

APhl—an fraannnda—ErA—D

Ttbies Mmmnna mannla an alrfvnnmnMf—a Rroniivne—o



APPENDIX ‘B’

Page 16



Page | of |

field - Google Maps

Shef

Ribston Road,

Ribston Road
Street trading

Sheffield, South Yorkshire §9, UK

Address Ribston Rd

Gougle

Page 17

03/08/2012

Ribston+Roa.,..

f=q&source=s g&hl=en&eeocode=&a=

//mans.google.co.uk/maps?

htto



Page 1 of |

Ribston Road, Shettield - Google Maps

Ribsten Road
Street Trading

Sheffield, South Yorkshire $9, UK

Address Ribston Rd

le

3

-
.

It
%

'Go

Page 18

03/08/2012

en&geocode=&a=Ribston+Roa...

f=g&source=s a&hl=

//maps.google.co.uk/mans?

http






@

APPENDIX ‘C’

Page 20



(&

CITY WIDE STREET TRADING
QUALITY SPECIFICATION
(This specification does not include the city centre)

Vehicle Design

Good display is an important part of the selling process and top quality
presentation encourages purchase and benefits the retailers reputation.

Itis in the best interest of traders to produce a high quality design in their
stall.

The function of the stall is to identify the trader and add vitality and colour to
the immediate area, and reflect the quality, cleanliness and order in their
operation. The stall contributes to the appearance of the area for good or
bad, so design matters to everyone who uses the street, as well as the
operator.

Sign writing and scrollwork must be finished to a standard acceptable to the
City Council.

The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council.

Vehicles used to tow trailers must be parked legally at all times.
Advertisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permission of the
Council in writing and subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the
sole judge of what is an acceptable advertisement.

The Council will reserve the right to not renew any consent where it considers

the product/s offered by the operator are not in keeping with the requirements
of the site.

The general design of the stall must meet the requirements of the Council for
the location and proposed hours or days of trading. A photograph of the
actual stall or proposed model must be submitted on application.

Bright colours and a sense of fun are encouraged.

Pitched and curved roofs are encouraged.

Canopies must be maintained and cleaned.

Non-motorised vehicles (ie carts/barrows) are encouraged in pedestrian
areas. For example shopping areas like Woodseats, Hillsborough, etc.

Page 21



APPENDIX ‘D’

Page 22



COMPLETE IF NEAR SHOP POLICY APPLIES

Nature of Business

Name and Address of Business / SShantergic;h / Oﬁ'l‘:ﬁence Other (please specify)
Residential Property address oprl.are sefling
Takeaway sandwiches,
confectionary
etc. _
TolaLeor, frust
o . - = 24 -+ oY Yl
SHS Tge Seritey  — N | SSUTS Ves + confechorar

Nkt ia.:.foermmflm})

%m#\w Reood

Q9 YR

<
n W

Al Londanenlal
SOV Shuidovtia U

(- Ebmw) :

34 .

ﬁamm Deyy Zela

27~ LH}( 5 wéf?ﬂh Iz
S99 IR

Dond Vi Nigwos -

P Shndi L4 ST5fQ

K.HANA JA ébﬁﬁﬂ; .
73 Sanife 57 G

PN foa Fon,
e T B

} 242,4} frcdn T barepda
233 Chundord, £l SAHL

Page 23



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Local Government {Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Street Trading — Darnall — Ribston Road

Shetfield

City Copneil _

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a street trading consent by:
Baseer Mohammed

To trade: (goods) Fruit and Vegetables & cold drinks
On: Friday 12:00 to 16:00 hours

As a local business/person that could potentially be affected by the siting of this vendor, we
would like to consult with you to gain your opinion.

Please refer to the attachad information - you will note the proposed location of the consent and
details of the proposed vehicle.

I would be grateful if you would take a couple of minutes to write any comments below.
If it is more convenient for you, you are welcome to submit your comments by email to

general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk. Please ensure all your details and all the traders’ details are
included in your message.

Any comments you have regarding this application must be received by the Licensing Service
by 3™ September 2012

If you have any queries, please contact The Licensing Service on 0114 2037752.

Company name and Address:

Form completed by (please print):

a) | have no comments to make about this application [ 1

b) | have the following comments to make about this application (please detail below)
Comments:

Signed: Date:

Position in company:

Steve Lonnia
Page 24 Head of Licensing



APPENDIX ‘E’

Page 25



@w

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

G0\ Sheftield
STREET TRADING

- Clty Comselt

Notice is hereby given that:
An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a street
trading consent by:
Mr Baseer Mohammed.
To trade: (goods) Fruit, Vegetables & Cold Drinks
On: (days and times) ~ Fridays 12:00 until 16:00 hours

The location of the vehicle:  Ribston Road, Darnal (as plan below)

Type of vehicle: White Luton Van

Interested parties may make representations about this épplication, in
writing, to: Licensing Service, Business Strategy & Regulation, Block C,
Staniforth Road Depot, Sheffield, $9 3HD by 3*° SEPTEMBER 2012.

For full details and to view a copy of the application please contact the
Licensing Service on 0114 2037752,

Page 26



@&

APPENDIX ‘F’

Page 27



(26 o
 Sheffield
PSS SHEFF|E|_Q CITY COUNCIL i Ciay-cwm!v

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Darnal- Ribston Road

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a static street trading consent

by: L e
Ic -
Mr Baseer Mchammed ,s“fAL
To trade: (goods) Fruit and Vegetables & Cold Drinks ; o, |
I
i

On: (days and times) Friday 12:00 to 16:00 h¢urs
As a local business/person that could potentia ly be affected by the snft}"ng of this vendor we
would like to consult with you to gain your opinion. =~ ———

Please refer to the attached information - you will note the proposed location of the consent and
details of the proposed vehicle.

I would be grateful if you would take a couple of minutes to write any comments below
If it is more convenient for you, you are welcome to submit your comments by email to

general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk. Please ensure all your details and all the traders' details are
included in your message.

Any comments you have regarding this application must be received by my Licensing Service
by 3rd September 2012.

If you have any queries, please contact the Licensing Service on 0114 2037752.*

Company/name and address: Qaggaym Doy 2dai,
= s

5
Form completed by (please print): [V\AV\S A YT ﬂ' itj A 9\‘;» BAA e

a) | have no comments to make about this application ' [ ]
b) | have the following comments to make about this application (please detail below)
Comments:

Thﬁ-(% G MAV‘J fo&:ﬂ)ij.. 'r"""d*"ﬁ fa 26(M\hﬂa (';a ﬂﬂdl Q‘L\K\‘ meYs

Signed: /_///_E> ........... Date: IS/? ]\'l

Position in company:

O.2.NE \/;/y\/\mvv’\ m:}g/\,/"—_

Page 28
I\?r Baseer Mohammed - Darnal- Ribston Road



@

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Sheffield

; City Conrncl

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Darnal- Ribston Road

An application has been subm:tted to Sheffield City Council for a static street tradmg consent
by: :

Mr Baseer Mohammed SAGENSING GENEE -
To trade: (goods) Fruit and Vegetables & Cold Drinks

TTOAUG 4 »
;

As a local business/person that could potentially be affected by tEefsiGiE! s vendor, We

would like to consult with you to gain your opinion. | ) m|

On: (days and times) Friday 12:00 to 16:00 hours

Please refer to the attached information - you will note the proposed location of the consent and
details of the proposed vehicle.

| would be grateful if you would take a couple of minutes to write any comments below
i it is more convenient for you, you are welcome to submit your comments by email to

general licensing@sheffield.qov.uk. Please ensure all your details and all the traders’ details are
included in your message.

Any comments you have regarding this application must be received by my Licensing Service
by 3rd September 2012

If you have any queries, please contact the Licensing Service on 0114 2037752. ﬁr

Company/name and address: S@LIMM\A Mot SR Strouw é:)/ll"\ ©/

STYRA
Form completed by (please print): WS AS el
a) | have no comments to make about this application ' [ 1]
b) | have the following comments to make about this application (please detail below)

Comments: . As..a. Lok trade a/re:L:c] ea,e:uﬂh,)f oo Stanfott 2,

T e fzem c/G g— CenSe. L .f( Pt Lo rhis v Tt f,a cat l?c ArS
, ¢ ,
/jsq‘f] . —
Moo fa Gure Q,{V’e_z_.,{‘i /ﬁ'—‘a mM 4'-@ /KCL?W,S /o %’m-"—(ﬂ-‘/ Ao fre CLVL.;-‘
1y

gu/ihr Qba,wx_ tad &lfy b ouy  ede aud Q‘u.ﬂ:{m!

Signed: __E__:’:n@__. ................................................... Date: ... lg/‘g ..... /,r‘L ..............................

Position in company: Py Y\et/

Pl\?%aseer Mohammed - Darnal- Ribston Road



ceeP T~ SR (2
A Shethield

. Clty Couneit g

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

/

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Darnal- Ribston Road

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a static street trading consent
by:

Mr Baseer Mohammed
To trade: (goods) Fruit and Vegetables & Cold Drinks
On: (days and times) Friday 12:00 to 16:00 hours

As a local business/person that could potentially be affected by the sitting of this vendor, we
would like to consult with you to gain your opinion.

Please refer to the attached information - you will note the proposed location of the consent and
details of the proposed vehicle.

| would be grateful if you would take a couple of minutes to write any comments below
If it is more convenient for you, you are welcome to submit your comments by email to

general licensing@sheffield.gov.uk. Pleasgz,_ensure all'your details and all the traders' details are
included in your message.

Any comments you have regarding this app\lncatuon mus@ Be reﬁeﬁ/éd by my Licensing Service
by 3rd September 2012 i A

'é!

if you have any queries, please contact the ﬁlcenS|ng Serwce on 0114 2037753&

............................ Cmmmmmmmmm e ———— e mma— o —————u—wlﬂ”‘ﬁ-—-——--—--—-——-—--—--

Banigpan Bozadd .
Company/name and address: [\o 5y - Od <. -@gbudeﬂq,\ 1., S"Il'ﬁp

. 7
Form completed by (please print): /(‘),e/l/\x/‘ @"L “

a) | have no comments to make about this application ’ [ 1
b} | have the following comments to make about this application (please detail below)
Comments: A!/% A /4/4’\} / R/ ﬁ C/W { W

................. Aevee 20y L b S AL

Voal. =ove datrs  Gornd( 7 Dol
B o [l ﬂﬁrﬂw’df IN THS (L3 T /44
Hee ¢ A m)od K& " il Lo ome/t

Date: 3 l f/ﬂ\( 0
ot/ 47 2901

Signed:

Position in company: M NN~y
¢/

Page
I\g Baseer Mohammed - Darnal- Ribston Road



APPENDIX ‘G’

Page 31



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — Ribston Road

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING

To: Mr B Mohammed

L
Bradford

s
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent
| refer to the above and your application for the grant of a street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to each application.

The committee has indicated that it expects applicants to attend the meeting.

The meeting originally scheduled for 25" September was deferred and will now take place on
Thursday, 4" October, 2012 in a Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Street
entrance) and you are invited to attend at 11:30 am.

PLEASE NOTE:

| would be grateful if you could confirm that you wili be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2037752.

T e P Date: 26" September 2012
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday

Page 32



Y

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading ~ Ribston Road

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING

To:  Objector
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent
| refer to the above and an application for the grant of a street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to each application.

The committee has indicated that it expects applicants and objectors to attend the
meeting.

The meeting originally scheduled for 25" September was deferred and will now take place on
Thursday, 4" October, 2012 in a Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Street
entrance) and you are invited to attend at 11:30 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the

Li%ing Offike on 0114 2037752.
kc,e.q. i e,

......................................... Date: 26" September 2012
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday

Page 33



@2

APPENDIX ‘H’

Page 34



STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION

SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask ofﬂcers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.

3. The Salicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4,

Hearing Procedure:-

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.

The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nommated representatlve) will then be

asked fo:-

(i) detail the application:;

(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

applicant and/or his/her representative.

Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations .

or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.

New representations must not be raised.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

consultees / interested parties.

The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5

minutes will be allowed. _

The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be

allowed.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

There will then be a private session for Members to take Iegal advice and

consider the application.

Once a decision has been reached all parties will be invited to return. The

Sub-Committee's decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

The Sub-Committee's decision will be confirmed in wrltmg to the applicant and

those parties who made representations.

At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Salicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to

grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



	Agenda
	5 Local Government (MIscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading Consent - Ribston Road, Sheffield S9

